REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFP) FOR SUPPLY, INSTALLATION & MAINTENANCE OF HYPERCONVERGED INFRASTRUCTURE FOR APPLICATION SERVER AND FILE SERVICES THROUGH E-TENDER

00100/HO IT/RFP/75/2020-2021



UNITED INDIA INSURANCE CO. LTD

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY DEPARTMENT

No. 19, 4th Lane, Nungambakkam High Rd, Chennai, Tamil Nadu 600034.

CIN: U93090TN1938GOI000108

This document is the property of United India Insurance Company Limited. It may not be copied, distributed or recorded on any medium, electronic or otherwise, without written permission therefore. The use of the contents of this document, even by the authorized personnel / agencies for any purpose other than the purpose specified herein, is strictly prohibited and shall amount to copyright violation and thus, shall be punishable under the Indian Law.



Table of Contents

CHECKLIST	3
DEFINITION OF TERMS USED IN THIS DOCUMENT	4
SECTION 1 - BID SCHEDULE	5
SECTION 2 – INTRODUCTION	6
2.1 ABOUT UIIC	6
2.2 OBJECTIVE OF THIS RFP:	6
2.3 DUE DILIGENCE	6
SECTION 3 – SCOPE OF WORK	7
3.1 SCOPE OF WORK:	7
3.2 SINGLE POINT OF CONTACT	7
SECTION 4 – INSTRUCTION TO BIDDERS	8
4.1 INSTRUCTIONS/GUIDELINES TO BIDDERS	8
4.2 TENDER FEE	9
4.3. EMD	9
4.4. FORFEITURE OF EMD	
4.5. REFUND OF EMD	10
4.6. THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO	10
4.7. REJECTIONOF TENDERS	10
4.8. VALIDITY OF TENDERS	10
4.9. GENERAL TERMS	10
4.10. SECURITY DEPOSIT	11
5. PRICE	11
6. EVALUATION OF OFFERS	11
7. INSURANCE	12
8. NO COMMITMENT TO ACCEPT LOWEST OR ANY OFFER	12
9. PUBLICITY	12
10. ROYALTIES AND PATENTS	12
11. PURCHASER'S RIGHT TO VARY QUANTITIES / REPEAT ORDER	12
12. CHANGE / MODIFICATION IN LOCATIONS FOR DEVLIERY/INSTALLATION/SUPPORT	12
13. INSPECTION AND TESTS	13
14. INDEMNIFICATION	13
15. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES DURING DELIVERY, INSTALLATION & WARRANTY	14
16. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY	14
17. INSOLVENCY	15
18. FORCE MAJEURE	15
19. DISPUTE RESOLUTION	15
20. WAIVER	16
21. TERMINATION	16



22.	CONTRACT/AGREEMENT	16
23.	PROJECT TIMELINES	.17
24.	WARRANTY & ON-SITE MAINTENANCE	17
25.	PAYMENT TERMS	18
26.	INSPECTION OF RECORDS	18
27.	RIGHTS OF VISIT	19
28.	DELAY IN BIDDER'S PERFORMANCE	19
ANNEX	URE 1- FORMAT FOR LETTER OF AUTHORIZATION	20
ANNEX	URE 2- NO BLACKLIST DECLARATION	21
	URE 3 - MANUFACTURERS AUTHORISATION FORM	
ANNE	EXURE 4 - Letter of Undertaking for abiding the RFP terms and conditions	. 23
	URE 5 - STATEMENT OF NIL DEVIATIONS	
ANNEX	URE 6 - BANK GUARANTEE FORMAT FOR EMD	25
ANNEX	URE 7 - ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA FORM - FOR BIDDERS	27
ANNEX	URE 8— COMMERCIAL BID FORMAT [ALL AMOUNTS SHOULD BE IN INR]	29
ANNEX	URE 9 - NDA (NON - DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT FORMAT)	30
ANNEX	URE 10 - BID SUBMISSION CHECK LIST - FOR BIDDERS	35
ANNEX	URE 11 – MINIMUM TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS - FOR BIDDERS	36
INSTRU	CTION TO BIDDERS	.38



Checklist

The following items must be checked before the online bid is submitted:

- 1. Payment of ₹10,000/- (Rupees Ten thousand only) electronic credit only, towards non-refundable form fee.
- 2. Amount of ₹2,00,000/-(Rupee Two lakhs only) electronic credit / Bank Guarantee, towards Bid Security Earnest Money Deposit (EMD).
- 3. Eligibility Criteria, Technical and Commercial Bids are prepared in accordance with the RFP document.
- 4. Eligibility Criteria Response, with all relevant annexures duly seal and signed by authorised signatory.
- 5. Technical Response.
- 6. Commercial bid.
- 7. Digitally signed RFP document should be uploaded in Technical Bid.
- 8. Prices are quoted in Indian Rupees (INR) only.
- 9. All relevant certifications, audit reports, etc. are enclosed to support claims made in the Bid in relevant covers.

Any queries relating to the process of online bid submission or queries relating to e-Nivida Portal, in general, may be directed to the 24x7 e-Nivida Helpdesk.

The contact number for the helpdesk is Gagan (8448288987/89/eprochelpdesk.01@gmail.com), Ambika (8448288988/94/eprochelpdesk.02@gmail.com), Retnajith (9355030607), Sanjeet (8882495599), Rahul Singh (8448288982), Amit (9355030624), Abhishek Kumar (9355030617), Tariq (9355030608)



DEFINITION OF TERMS USED IN THIS DOCUMENT

Company/UIIC/purchaser	United India Insurance Company Limited
EMD	Earnest Money Deposit
BG	Bank Guarantee
	Is a company, which participates in the tender and submits
Vendor	its proposal
	Materials, which the Successful Bidder is required to SUPPLY,
Products/equipment	INSTALL AND MAINTENANCE as per this tender
Successful Bidder / Service	A company, which, after the complete evaluation process,
Provider (SP)	gets the Letter of Acceptance
	A signed letter by the Purchaser stating its intention to
Letter of Acceptance / LOA	award the work mentioning the total Contract Value
OEM	Original Equipment Manufacturer
SLA	Service Level Agreement
SP	Service Provider
SI	System Integrator



Section 1 - Bid Schedule

S.No.	Description		
1	Name of the Tender	RFP for supply and installation of Hyper converged	
1.		Infrastructure for Application Server and File Services	
2.	Tender Reference Number	00100/HO IT/RFP/75/2020-2021	
3.	Tender Release Date	03.07.2020	
4.	Last date for submission of pre-bid queries	08.07.2020 @ 16:00 hrs	
5.	Last date for bid submission	28.07.2020 @ 15:00 hrs	
6.	Online Bid submission	https://uiic.enivida.com/	
7.	RFP Tender Form Fee (Non Refundable)	₹10,000/- (Rupee Ten Thousands only)	
8.	EMD Fee	₹2,00,000/- (Rupee Two lakhs only)	
9.	Email id for communication and submission of pre-bid	rfp.hci@uiic.co.in	
	queries		

Any queries relating to the process of online bid submission or queries relating to e-Nivida Portal, in general, may be directed to the 24x7 e-Nivida Helpdesk.

The contact number for the helpdesk is Gagan (8448288987/89/eprochelpdesk.01@gmail.com), Ambika (8448288988/94/eprochelpdesk.02@gmail.com), Retnajith (9355030607), Sanjeet (8882495599), Rahul Singh (8448288982), Amit (9355030624), Abhishek Kumar (9355030617), Tariq (9355030608)



Section 2 - Introduction

2.1 About UIIC

United India Insurance Company Limited (UIIC) is a leading public sector General Insurance Companies transacting General Insurance business in India with Head Office at Chennai, 30 Regional Offices, 7 Large Corporate and Brokers Cells and 2000+ Operating Offices geographically spread throughout India and has over 16000 employees. United India Insurance Company Limited, hereinafter called "UIIC" or "The Company", which term or expression unless excluded by or repugnant to the context or the meaning thereof, shall be deemed to include its successors and permitted assigns, issues this bid document, hereinafter called Request for Proposal or RFP.

2.2 Objective of this RFP:

The purpose of this Request for Proposal is to add HCI nodes to a new cluster for UIIC Centralised Application Server with File Services by using Software Defined Storage technology with perpetual license and for unlimited capacity. This RFP contains details regarding scope, project timelines, evaluation process, terms and conditions as well as other relevant details which bidder needs to factor while responding to this RFP.

The SP has to supply and install all necessary infrastructure components & services that would be necessary as per the defined requirements of this RFP and subsequent addendums if any. The SP has to ensure that the desired objective of UIIC's infrastructure is fulfilled.

2.3 Due Diligence

The Bidders are expected to examine all instructions, terms and specifications stated in this RFP. The Bid shall be deemed to have been submitted after careful study and examination of this RFP document. The Bid should be precise, complete and in the prescribed format as per the requirement of this RFP document. Failure to furnish all information or submission of a bid not responsive to this RFP will be at the Bidders' risk and may result in rejection of the bid. The decision of UIIC on rejection of bid shall be final.



Section 3 - Scope of work

3.1 Scope of work:

A. Broad Scope of work will include but not restricted to the following:

- Supply, install, implementation and maintenance of the proposed Hyper Converged Infrastructure, Software defined storage, virtualization and HCI software licenses as per the RFP to meet the requirement of UIIC.
- Install and configure the HCI and virtualization solution and provide support for the delivered components during the maintenance period as per the requirement of UIIC.
- Supply updates and upgrades including new versions of all the software licenses supplied as part of this tender during the period of warranty.
- All the hardware, software quoted should be with THREE years from direct OEM for 24x7x365 with unlimited incident support including unlimited upgrades and updates.
- MAF to be submitted along with the bid as per the MAF annexure.
- Delivery location: UIIC Data Center, K-10, Kalwa Industrial Area, Airoli, Thane Belapur Rd, Dighe, Navi Mumbai, Mumbai, Maharashtra 400708.
- UIIC conducts periodic information security audit by third party or its own officials as per regulatory requirements. In case of any observation by the auditor or UIIC own officials for up gradation of any software (including virtualization solution), firmware to mitigate the risk, bidder has to upgrade the software (including virtualization solution) of all equipment supplied by them at no additional cost to UIIC.
- All peripheral equipment to be supplied along with the solution.
- Any addition requirement regarding hardware and software, after awarding the contract
 will not be entertained by UIIC. The bidder shall be responsible for the same. The cost of
 any additional hardware and software, if required, should be mentioned in the bill of
 material.
- Implementation of the entire project to be completed within four weeks from the date of delivery of hardware and software at the site.
- All claims for functional / technical delivery made by the bidders in their responses to the RFP shall be assumed as deliverable, within the quoted financials.
- In case of any damage to UIIC property during equipment delivery and installation attributable to the bidder, bidder has to replace the damaged property at its own cost.
- Vendor has to maintain all the versions of HCI solution updated with latest versions after having discussion with UIIC officials during the contract period.

3.2 Single Point of Contact

The selected Bidder shall appoint a single point of contact, with whom UIIC will deal with, for any activity pertaining to the requirements of this RFP.



Section 4 - Instruction to Bidders

4.1 Instructions/Guidelines to Bidders

- UNITED INDIA INSURANCE Co. Ltd. invites bids for the supply, installation and maintenance of HCI for Application Server and File Services.
- Tender Bidding Methodology: 'Single Stage Online submission & Three stage online opening' [Prequalification, Technical Bid & Commercial Bid].
- The bidding process is completely online. Bidders are requested to submit all documents online as detailed in this RFP. Bidders should submit hard copy if demanded or a clarification is sought in this regard.

ONLINE SUBMISSION

- a) The bidders can access the documents in the UIIC e-tendering portal https://uiic.enivida.com
- b) Bidders can avail the service of the e-tendering service provider for registering themselves, accessing tender documents, and completing the tender submission formalities. The service provider will provide all necessary assistance to bidders for online bidding.
- c) For further instructions regarding submission of bids online, the bidders shall visit the e-tender portal (https://uiic.enivida.com).
- d) The relevant tender documents can be purchased/downloaded from the etendering site with the bidders authorized user credentials.
- e) The bidders should mandatorily fill in all relevant details as per the requested form in the e-tendering portal in all three sections i.e., Prequalification, Technical Bid & Commercial Bid and all relevant scanned copies to be attached.

ONLINE DOCUMENTS TO BE SUBMITTED

The bidders should mandatorily attach below scanned copies of the following documents in the respective sections.

PREQUALIFICATION DOCUMENTS (ONLINE SUBMISSION - SCANNED DOCUMENTS):

- i. Bid Submission Check List as per Annexure 10.
- ii. RFP Document Fee submission proof.
- iii. Authorized signatory of the Bidder signing the Bid Documents should be empowered to do so as per Annexure 1. Proof in the form of letter signed by a Director or Company Secretary to be attached.
- iv. No Blacklisting Declaration as per Annexure 2.
- v. Letter of Authorisation / Manufacturer Authorisation by Power of Attorney of OEM as per Annexure 3.
- vi. Letter of Undertaking for Abiding the Terms and Condition as per Annexure 4.
- vii. Statement of Nil Deviations as per Annexure 5
- viii. Proof of Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) amount deposited in UIIC Account / Bank Guarantee for EMD as per Annexure 6.
- ix. Eligibility Criteria Declaration Form as per Annexure 7. All supporting documents as detailed in Annexure 7.
- x. Non-disclosure agreement to be submitted as per Annexure 9.



- xi. Proof of Power of Attorney of the OEM.
- xii. Copy of this RFP duly signed and stamped as token of acceptance of all the terms and conditions of this tender.

TECHNICAL BID DOCUMENTS (ONLINE SUBMISSION - SCANNED DOCUMENTS):

- xiii. Compliance Statement for the prescribed Technical specifications as per annexure 11. Along with all supporting documents as detailed in Annexure 11
- xiv. Nil Deviation Statement as per Annexure 5.
- xv. Data Sheet of entire proposed solution (both hardware and software).

FINANCIAL DOCUMENTS (ONLINE SUBMISSION - SCANNED DOCUMENT):

i. Commercial Bid to be submitted as per Annexure 8.

4.2 Tender Fee

 A non-refundable tender document fee of ₹10,000/- (Rupees Ten Thousand Only) shall be remitted through NEFT at least two days prior to the tender submission date to the below account:

Beneficiary Name	United India Insurance Company Ltd.	
IFSC Code	de INDB0000007	
Account No	200999095210000100ITTender	
Bank Details	k Details Indusind Bank	
Remarks	emarks TENDER_FEE_HCI <depositor name=""></depositor>	

- The vendor shall provide commercial quote as per the format given in Annexure 7.
- EMD of ₹2,00,000/-(Rupee Two lakhs only)in the form of Bank Guarantee / NEFT favouring UIIC shall be valid for six months.
- In case of EMD in the form of Bank Guarantee, the bidders shall adhere to the format enclosed along with this RFP. (REF. Annexure 5: Bank Guarantee Format)/Electronic Credit for EMD of ₹2,00,000/-(Rupee Two lakhs only).
- Bank Guarantee shall be drawn in favor of "United India Insurance Company Limited" payable at Chennai.

4.3. EMD

 In case of Electronic Credit, the E.M.D shall be credited to our Bank Account as given below:

Beneficiary Name	United India Insurance Company Ltd.	
IFSC Code	INDB0000007	
Account No	200999095210000100ITTender	
Bank Details	ails Indusind Bank	
Remarks	EMD_FEE_HCI <depositor name=""></depositor>	

- The EMD will not carry any interest.
- The electronic credit should be effected positively on the day prior to the tender submission date.
- The above account details shall be used for remitting the non-refundable tender document fee as well.



4.4. FORFEITURE OF EMD

The EMD made by the bidder will be forfeited if:

- The bidder withdraws the tender after acceptance.
- The bidder withdraws the tender before the expiry of the validity period of the tender.
- The bidder violates any of the provisions of the terms and conditions of this tender specification.
- The successful bidder fails to furnish the required Performance Security within 21 days from the date of receipt of LOA (Letter of Acceptance).

4.5. REFUND OF EMD

- EMD will be refunded to the successful bidder, only after completion of installation etc. in all respects to the satisfaction of the Purchaser.
- In case of unsuccessful bidders, the EMD will be refunded to them at the earliest after expiry of the final bid validity and latest on or before the 30th day after the award of the contract.

4.6. THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO

- Accept / Reject any of the Tenders.
- Revise the quantities at the time of placing the order.
- Add, Modify, Relax or waive any of the conditions stipulated in the tender specification wherever deemed necessary.
- Reject any or all the tenders without assigning any reason thereof.
- Award contracts to one or more bidders for the item/s covered by this tender.

4.7. REJECTIONOF TENDERS

The tender is liable to be rejected interalia:

- If it is not in conformity with the instructions mentioned herein,
- If it is not accompanied by the requisite proof of tender document fee paid.
- If it is not accompanied by the requisite proof of EMD paid.
- If it is not properly signed by the bidder.
- If it is received after the expiry of the due date and time.
- If it is evasive or incomplete including non-furnishing the required documents.
- If it is quoted for period less than the validity of tender.
- If it is received from any blacklisted bidder or whose past experience is not satisfactory.

4.8. VALIDITY OF TENDERS

Tenders should be valid for acceptance for a period of at least 90 (ninety) days from the last date of tender submission. Offers with lesser validity period would be rejected.

4.9. GENERAL TERMS

 The successful bidder shall sign the agreement within 15 days from the date of Letter of Acceptance (LOA) from UIIC.



- The agreement shall be in force for a period of 3 years and 3 months from the date of issue of Purchase Order and may be extended on mutually agreed terms.
- Any pre-bid queries may be communicated through e-mail (rfp.hci@uiic.co.in).
- Any queries reaching us after the pre-bid query timeline will not be entertained.
- The offer containing erasures or alterations will not be considered. There shall be no handwritten material, corrections or alterations in the offer.
- Addendum/Amendments/Corrigendum, if any, will be communicated through UIIC e-Tendering portal (https://uiic.enivida.com/) only. UIIC reserves the right to cancel the tender at any time without incurring any penalty or financial obligation to any bidder.
- UIIC reserves its right to carry out inspection of the proposed solution facility, if required. There shall not be any additional charges for such inspection.
- UIIC is governed by provisions of the Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs) as circulated by The Ministry of MSME, Gol. The policy details are available on the website www.dcmsme.gov.in
- These provisions shall be applicable to Micro and Small Enterprises (MSEs) registered with
 District Industries Centres or Khadi and Village Industries Commission or Khadi and Village
 Industries Board or Coir Board or National Small Industries Corporation or Directorate of
 Handicrafts and Handloom or any other body specified by Ministry of Micro, Small and
 Medium Enterprises (MSMEs).
- Such MSEs would be entitled for exemption from furnishing tender fee and earnest money deposit (EMD). In case of any issue on the subject matter, the MSE's may approach the tender inviting authority to resolve their grievances.
- Agencies/ Bidders desirous of availing exemptions/ preference under above provisions should submit a copy of proof of Registration as MSEs/ and ownership of the same by SC/ST along with the tender/RFP.
- The bidder to note that splitting of order would not be applicable in this tender.

4.10. SECURITY DEPOSIT

The successful bidder will have to furnish a security deposit to the tune of 10% of the total order value in the form of a Bank Guarantee for a period of 3 years & 3 months obtained from a nationalised/scheduled bank for proper fulfilment of the contract.

5. PRICE

- The bidders should quote only the base price. All applicable taxes will be paid as actuals.
- The price shall be all inclusive of labour cost, packing, forwarding, freight, transit insurance, Excise duty, road permit charges, other duties, if any, including state levy, delivery, installation, commissioning and testing charges.
- There shall be no escalation in the prices once the prices are fixed and agreed to by the Company and the bidders. But, any benefit arising out of any subsequent reduction in the prices due to reduction in duty during the period between the date of Letter of Acceptance and the date of Purchase Order, should be passed on to the Purchaser /Company.
- All the items should be quoted in INR (Indian Rupees) only.

6. EVALUATION OF OFFERS

Each bidder acknowledges and accepts that the UIIC, in consultation with its appointed consultants, may in its absolute discretion apply selection criteria for evaluation of proposals for short listing / selecting the eligible bidders(s). The RFP document will form



part of agreement to be signed / executed with the UIIC by the successful bidder through this procurement / evaluation process.

7. INSURANCE

The Bidder is responsible for acquiring transit insurance for all components. The goods to be transported under this Contract shall be fully insured in Indian Rupees.

8. NO COMMITMENT TO ACCEPT LOWEST OR ANY OFFER

- UIIC is under no obligation to accept the lowest or any other offer received in response to
 this tender and reserves the right to reject any or all the offers including incomplete offers
 without assigning any reason whatsoever.
- UIIC reserves the right to make any changes in the terms and conditions of the tender. UIIC
 will not be obliged to meet and have discussions with any Bidder or to entertain any
 representations.

9. PUBLICITY

Any publicity by the vendor in which the name of the Company is to be mentioned should be carried out only with the prior and specific written approval from the Company. In case the vendor desires to show any of the equipment to his customers, prior approval of the Company will have to be obtained by him in writing.

10. ROYALTIES AND PATENTS

Any royalties or patents or the charges for the use or infringement thereof that may be involved in the contract shall be included in the price. Bidder shall protect the Company against any claims thereof.

11. PURCHASER'S RIGHT TO VARY QUANTITIES / REPEAT ORDER

The purchaser reserves the right at the time of award of the contract to increase the quantity of the goods and services specified in the schedule of requirements without any changes in unit price of the ordered quantity.

The purchaser reserves the right to place order for additional items of bill of material, i.e., if UIIC has a new or additional nodes as mentioned in this RFP at the same rates and terms & conditions during a period of SIX MONTHS from the date of acceptance of Purchase Order by the bidder. No additional cost whatsoever other than the cost contracted would be paid. In case of any change in tax rates, the taxes prevailing at the time of placing repeat order would be applicable.

12. CHANGE / MODIFICATION IN LOCATIONS FOR DEVLIERY/INSTALLATION/SUPPORT

Company reserves the right to change/modify locations for support of the items. In the event of any change/modification in the locations where the hardware items are to be delivered, the bidder in such cases shall deliver, install, test and commission at the modified locations at no extra cost to UIIC.



In case the hardware items are already delivered, and if the modifications in the locations are made after delivery, the bidder shall carry out installation, testing and commissioning at the modified locations. UIIC in such cases shall bear the shifting charges/arrange shifting and the bidder shall shift the material to the alternate locations at mutually agreed prices if company so requests.

The Warranty should be applicable to the altered locations also.

13. INSPECTION AND TESTS

The Purchaser or its representatives or ultimate client shall have the right to inspect and test the goods for their conformity to the specifications. The Purchaser may also appoint an agency for this purpose. The technical specifications shall specify what inspection and tests the Purchaser requires and where they are to be conducted. Where the Purchaser decides to conduct such tests on the premises of the Supplier, all reasonable facilities and assistance like testing instruments and other test gadgets including access to the drawings and production data shall be furnished to the UIIC officials free of costs. In case the tested goods fail to conform to the specifications, the company may reject them and the Supplier shall either replace the rejected goods or make alteration necessary to meet the specifications requirements free of cost to the Purchaser.

Notwithstanding the pre-supply tests and inspections, the material on receipt in the Purchaser's premises shall also be tested and if any material or part thereof is found defective, the same shall be replaced free of cost to the Purchaser.

If any material before it is taken over is found defective or fails to fulfil the requirements of the contract, the company shall give the Supplier notice setting forth details of such defects or failures and the Supplier shall make the material good or alter the same to make it comply with the requirements of the contract and in any case within a period not exceeding 2 months of the initial report. These replacements shall be made by the Supplier, free of the all charges, at the site(s).

14. INDEMNIFICATION

The Bidder shall, at its own expense, defend and indemnify UIIC against any third party claims in respect of any damages or compensation payable in consequences of any accident or injury sustained or suffered by its (Bidder's) employees or agents, or by any other third party resulting from or by any gross negligence and/or wilful default by or on behalf of the Bidder and against any and all claims by employees, workmen, contractors, sub- contractors, suppliers, agent(s), employed, engaged, or otherwise working for the Bidder, in respect of any and all claims under the Labour Laws including wages, salaries, remuneration, compensation or like.

The Bidder shall indemnify, protect and save UIIC and hold UIIC harmless from and against all claims, losses, costs, damages, expenses, action suits and other proceedings, (including reasonable attorney fees), relating to or resulting directly froma gross negligence and/or wilful default of the Bidder, its employees, its agents, or employees of the consortium in the performance of the services provided by this contractbreach of any of the terms of this tender document or breach of any representation or warranty by the Bidder use of the deliverables and or services provided by the Bidder. Infringement of any patent, trademarks,



copyrights etc. or such other statutory infringements in respect of all components provided to fulfil the scope of this project.

The Bidder shall further indemnify UIIC against any proven loss or damage to UIIC's premises or property, etc., due to the gross negligence and/or wilful default of the Bidder's employees or representatives to the extent it can be clearly established that such employees or representatives acted under the express direction of the Bidder.

The Bidder shall further indemnify UIIC against any proven loss or damage arising out of loss of data, claims of infringement of third party copyright, patents, or other intellectual property, and third-party claims on UIIC for malfunctioning of the equipment at all points of time, provided however:

UIIC notifies the Bidder in writing in a reasonable time frame on being aware of such claim the Bidder has sole control of defence and all related settlement negotiations. UIIC provides the Bidder with the assistance, information and authority reasonably necessary to perform the above, and UIIC does not make any statement or comments or representations about the claim without prior written consent of the Bidder, except under due process of law or order of the court. It is clarified that the Bidder shall in no event enter into a settlement, compromise or make any statement (including failure to take appropriate steps) that may be detrimental to UIIC's (and/or its customers, users and service providers) rights, interest and reputation.

15. LIQUIDATED DAMAGES DURING DELIVERY, INSTALLATION & WARRANTY

The liquidated damage is an estimate of the loss or damage that UIIC may have suffered due to non-performance of any of the obligations (under the terms and conditions) or delay in performance during the contract relating to activities agreed to be undertaken by the Bidder.

If the bidder fails to deliver and install the Solution or to perform the services within the timeperiod(s) specified in the contract, UIIC shall without prejudice to its other remedies under the contract, deduct from the contract price, as liquidated damages, a sum equivalent to the 0.5% of the contract price for every week (seven days) or part thereof of delay, up to maximum deduction of 10% of the contract price. Once the maximum is reached, UIIC may consider termination of the contract.

Performance of services shall be within the norms specified in the Service Level Agreement (SLA) forming a part of the contract. In case bidder fails to meet the above standards of maintenance, there will be a penalty as specified in the SLA.

Liquidated damages are not applicable for reasons attributable to UIIC and Force Majeure. However, it is the responsibility/onus of the Bidder to prove that the delay is attributed to UIIC and Force Majeure. The Bidder shall submit the proof authenticated by the Bidder and UIIC's official that the delay is attributed to UIIC and Force Majeure along with the bills requesting payment.

16. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

Bidder's cumulative liability for its obligations under the contract shall not exceed 100% of Contract value and the bidder shall not be liable for incidental / consequential or indirect damages including loss of profit or saving.



17. INSOLVENCY

The Company may terminate the contract by giving written notice to the vendor without compensation, if the vendor becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent, provided that such termination will not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy which has accrued or will accrue thereafter to the company.

18. FORCE MAJEURE

The parties shall not be liable for default or non-performance of the obligations under the contract, if such default or non-performance of the obligations under this contract is caused by Force Majeure.

For the purpose of this clause, "Force Majeure" shall mean an event beyond the control of the parties, due to or as a result of or caused by acts of God, wars, insurrections, riots, earth quake and fire, events not foreseeable but does not include any fault or negligence or carelessness on the part of the parties, resulting in such a situation.

In the event of any such intervening Force Majeure, each party shall notify the other party in writing of such circumstances and the cause thereof immediately within five calendar days. Unless otherwise directed by the other party, the party pleading Force Majeure shall continue to perform/render/discharge other obligations as far as they can reasonably be attended/fulfilled and shall seek all reasonable alternative means for performance affected by the Event of Force Majeure.

In such a case, the time for performance shall be extended by a period(s) not less than the duration of such delay. If the duration of delay continues beyond a period of three months, the parties shall hold consultations with each other in an endeavour to find a solution to the problem. Notwithstanding the above, the decision of UIIC shall be final and binding on the Bidder.

19. DISPUTE RESOLUTION

The bids and any contract resulting there from shall be governed by and construed according to the Indian Laws.

All settlement of disputes or differences whatsoever, arising between the parties out of or in connection to the construction, meaning and operation or effect of this Offer or in the discharge of any obligation arising under this Offer (whether during the course of execution of the order or after completion and whether before or after termination, abandonment or breach of the Agreement) shall be resolved amicably between UIIC and the vendor's representative.

In case of failure to resolve the disputes and differences amicably within 30 days of the receipt of notice by the other party, then the same shall be resolved as follows:

"Any dispute or difference whatsoever arising between the parties out of or relating to the construction, meaning, scope, operation or effect of this contract or the validity or the breach thereof shall be settled by arbitration in accordance with the Rules of Arbitration of the Indian Council of Arbitration and the award made in pursuance thereof shall be binding on the parties."



The venue of the arbitration shall be Chennai.

The language of arbitration shall be English.

The award shall be final and binding on both the parties.

Work under the contract shall be continued by the vendor during the arbitration proceedings unless otherwise directed in writing by UIIC unless the matter is such that the work cannot possibly be continued until the decision of the arbitrator is obtained. Save as those which are otherwise explicitly provided in the contract, no payment due, or payable by UIIC, to the vendor shall be withheld on account of the ongoing arbitration proceedings, if any, unless it is the subject matter, or one of the subject matters thereof.

20. WAIVER

No failure or delay on the part of any of party relating to the exercise of any right power privilege or remedy provided under the this tender and the subsequent agreement with the other party shall operate as a waiver of such right, power, privilege or remedy or as a waiver of any preceding or succeeding breach by the other party nor shall any single or partial exercise of any right, power, privilege or remedy preclude any other or further exercise of such or any other right, power privilege or remedy provided in this tender and subsequent agreement all of which are several and cumulative and are not exclusive of each other or of any other rights or remedies otherwise available to either party at law or in equity unless such waiver, amendments or modification is in writing and signed by the party against whom enforcement of the waiver, amendment or modification is sought.

21. TERMINATION

UIIC shall be entitled to terminate the agreement/purchase order with the Bidder at any time giving 90 days prior written notice to the Bidder if the Bidder breaches its obligations under the tender document or the subsequent agreement/purchase order and if the breach is not cured within 30 days from the date of notice.

22. CONTRACT/AGREEMENT

The contract/agreement between the Vendor and the Purchaser will be signed in accordance with all the terms and conditions mentioned in this tender document.

The successful bidder has to furnish two copies of the contract/agreement in `100/- stamp paper, with all the above terms and conditions mentioned including the commercials. The draft of the contract/agreement will be shared to the successful bidder along with the LOA.

The successful bidder has to furnish the duly signed contract/agreement along with the security deposit/performance guarantee for UIIC's counter signature within 21 days from the receipt of LOA.



23. PROJECT TIMELINES

The Bidder is expected to adhere to these timelines stipulated below. Non-compliance to these timelines by the Bidder would lead to Liquidated Damages as stated in this RFP.

S#	Key Activities	Time Lines	
1	Delivery	The delivery time shall be maximum of six weeks from the	
		date of Purchase Order.	
2	Installation, Testing & Commissioning	Four weeks from the date of delivery.	

NOTE:

- a. UIIC, at its discretion, shall have the right to alter the project schedule based on the implementation plan. This will be communicated formally to the Bidder during the implementation, if a need arises.
- b. The Bidder is required to provide a detailed strategy to UIIC; the activities mentioned above are indicative but the timelines for delivery should be maintained.
- c. Any delay in the above timelines may attract delivery penalties as stated below:
 - a. In the event of delayed delivery i.e. delivery after the expiry of eight weeks from the date of purchase order, the vendor shall be liable to pay a penalty subject to a maximum of 1% (one percent) of the respective location price relating to hardware as detailed below.
 - i. 0.1% for the first week;
 - ii. 0.5% for the second week;
 - iii. 1% for the third week and above;

For the purpose of this clause, part of the week is considered as a full week.

- d. In case the site is not ready for installation, the principle of deemed installation will apply for releasing the relevant payment on submission of SNR (site not ready) declaration.
- e. After the delivery is made, if it is discovered that the items supplied are not according to our specification, such supply would be rejected at the supplier's cost.
- f. In the event of delayed installation/ commissioning after four weeks from the date of delivery, the vendor shall be liable to pay a penalty at a percentage on the order value of the solution for a particular location, subject to a maximum of 5%(five percent) of the respective location price relating to hardware as detailed below.
 - i. 1% for the first week;
 - ii. 2.5% for the second week; and
 - iii. 5% for the third week and above.

For the purpose of this clause, part of the week is considered as a full week.

24. WARRANTY & ON-SITE MAINTENANCE

The Vendor shall provide Three years comprehensive on-site warranty commencing from the date of successful installation of the hardware at the respective offices of the Company as provided in the Purchase Order / Contract for Supply.

Replacement under warranty clause shall be made by the Supplier free of all charges at site including freight, insurance and other incidental charges.



25. PAYMENT TERMS

- a. No advance payment shall be made in any case.
- b. All payments will be made to the Bidder in Indian Rupees only.
- c. Facility Management Service charges shall be paid half yearly in arrears.
- d. The Bidder recognizes that all payments to the Bidder under this RFP and subsequent agreement are linked to and dependent on successful achievement and acceptance of deliverables / activities set out in the project plan and therefore any delay in achievement of such deliverables / activities shall automatically result in delay of such corresponding payment.
- e. Any objection / dispute to the amounts invoiced in the bill shall be raised by UIIC within reasonable time from the date of receipt of the invoice.
- f. All out of pocket expenses, travelling, boarding and lodging expenses for the entire term of this RFP and subsequent agreement is included in the amounts and the Bidder shall not be entitled to charge any additional costs on account of any items or services or by way of any out of pocket expenses, including travel, boarding and lodging etc.
- g. The company also reserves the right to prescribe additional documents for release of payments and the bidder shall comply with the same.
- h. The bidder shall cover the entire scope of services mentioned and deliver all the 'deliverables' as mentioned under the scope of work.
- i. The SP must accept the payment terms proposed by UIIC. The financial bid submitted by the SP must be in conformity with the payment terms proposed by UIIC. Any deviation from the proposed payment terms would not be accepted. UIIC shall have the right to withhold any payment due to the SP, in case of delays or defaults on the part of the SP. Such withholding of payment shall not amount to a default on the part of UIIC.

S.No.	Activity / Milestone	Payment to be released	Documents to be submitted by the bidder
1.	Delivery	70% of total cost	Original invoice, delivery challan/ delivery proof duly signed by UIIC official.
2.	On successful implementation	30% of total cost	Submission of certificate of successful implementation duly signed by UIIC officials.

26. INSPECTION OF RECORDS

All work under or in course of execution or executed in pursuance of the contract shall at all times be open to the inspection and supervision of the company as well as the company's and that authorized subordinates and the contractor shall at all times during the usual working hours and at all other times at which reasonable notice of the intention of the company or company's or their authorized subordinates to visit the works shall have been given to the contractor, either himself be present or receive order or instructions or have a responsible agent duly accredited in writing present for that purpose.

Said records are subject to examination. UIIC's auditors would execute confidentiality agreement with the bidder, provided that the auditors would be permitted to submit their findings to UIIC, which would be used by UIIC. The cost of the audit will be borne by UIIC. The scope of such audit would be limited to Service Levels being covered under the contract, and financial information would be excluded from such inspection, which will be subject to the requirements of statutory and regulatory authorities.



27. RIGHTS OF VISIT

UIIC reserves the right to inspect and monitor/assess the progress of the project at any time during the course of the Contract. The Purchaser may demand and upon such demand being made, the Purchaser shall be provided with any document, data, material or any other information, which it may require, to enable it to assess the progress of the project.

28. DELAY IN BIDDER'S PERFORMANCE

Making the hardware ready and available for adding to the existing cluster at Head Office, shall be made by the bidder in accordance with the time schedule specified by UIIC in the contract. Any inordinate delay by the bidder in the performance of his implementation/service/other obligations shall render the bidder liable to any or all of the following sanctions: forfeiture of his performance security, Imposition of liquidated damages, and/ or termination of the contract for default.

If at any time during performance of the contract, the bidder should encounter conditions impeding timely implementation of the Solution and/or performance of services, the bidder shall promptly notify UIIC in writing of the fact of delay, its likely duration and cause(s), before the scheduled delivery / installation / implementation date. UIIC shall evaluate the situation after receipt of the bidder's notice and may at their discretion extend the bidder's time for delivery / installation / implementation, in which case the extension shall be ratified by the parties by amendment of the contract. If the bidder's request to delay the implementation of the Solution and performance of services is not found acceptable to UIIC, the above mentioned clause would be invoked.



Annexure 1- Format for Letter of Authorization (To be submitted in the Bidder's letter head)

Ref. No: 00100/HO IT/RFP/75/2020-2021

То

The Chief Manager Information Technology Department, United India Insurance Company Limited., No. 19 4th Lane, Nungambakkam High Rd, Chennai, Tamil Nadu 600034.

LETTER OF AUTHORISATION FOR ATTENDING BID OPENING

LETTER OF AUTHORISATION FOR ATTENDING BID OPENING	
The following persons are hereby authorized to attend the bid opening on respect of the tender for "supply, installation and maintenance of Hyper converged for Application Server and File Services" on behalf of M/s Bidder) in the order of preference given below:	Infrastructure
Order of Preference Name Designation Specimen Signature	
1.	
2.	
(Authorized Signatory of the Bidder)	
Date:	
(Company Seal)	



<u>Annexure 2- No Blacklist Declaration</u> (To be submitted in the Bidder's letterhead)

Ref. No: 00100/HO IT/RFP/75/2020-2021

То

The Chief Manager Information Technology Department, United India Insurance Company Limited., No. 19 4th Lane, Nungambakkam High Rd, Chennai, Tamil Nadu 600034.

Subject: Submission of No Blacklisting Self-Declaration for Tender Ref. No: 00100/HO IT/RFP/75/2020-2021 "Supply, installation and maintenance of Hyper converged Infrastructure for Application Server and File Services".

Dear Sir/Madam,

We do hereby declare and affirm that we have not been blacklisted/debarred by any Government Departments, Agencies or Public Sector Undertakings in India as on the date of submission.

(Authorized Signatory of Bidder)

Date:

(Company Seal)



Annexure 3 - Manufacturers Authorisation Form (To be submitted on OEMs Letter Head)

Ref. No: 00100/HO IT/RFP/75/2020-2021

То

The Chief Manager Information Technology Department, United India Insurance Company Limited., No. 19 4th Lane, Nungambakkam High Rd, Chennai, Tamil Nadu 600034.

Subject: Manufacturers Authorisation Form for "Supply, installation and maintenance of Hyper converged Infrastructure for Application Server and File Services"

Dear Sir/Madam,

We <OEM Name> having our registered office at <OEM Address> are an established and reputed manufacturer of <hardware details> do hereby authorise M/s______ (Name and address of the Partner) to offer their quotation, negotiate and conclude the contract with you against the above invitation for tender offer.

We hereby extend our full guarantee and warranty as per terms and conditions of the tender and the contract for the solution, products/equipment and services offered against this invitation for tender offer by the above firm and will extend technical support and updates / upgrades if contracted by the bidder.

We also confirm that we will ensure all product upgrades (including software upgrades and new product feature releases) are provided by M/s for all the products quoted for and supplied to UIIC during the product warranty period.

- Such Products as UIIC may opt to purchase from the Supplier, provided, that this option shall not relieve the Supplier of any warranty obligations under the Contract; and
- In the event of termination of production of such Products:
 - i. advance notification to UIIC of the pending termination, in sufficient time to permit the UIIC to procure needed requirements; and
 - ii. Following such termination, furnishing at no cost to UIIC, the blueprints, design documents, operations manuals, standards and specifications of the Products, if requested.

We also undertake that in case if the bidder is not able to maintain the solution to the satisfaction of the Company as per the functional and technical specification of the bid, then we (OEM) will replace the bidder with another bidder to maintain the solution till the contract period in this bid at no extra cost to the company.

<oem name=""></oem>	
<authorised sig<="" td=""><th>natory</th></authorised>	natory

Name: Designation:

Note: This letter of authority should be on the letterhead of the OEM and should be signed by a person competent and having the power of attorney to bind the manufacturer. It should be included by the bidder in its eligibility bid.



ANNEXURE 4 - Letter of Undertaking for abiding the RFP terms and conditions (To be submitted in the Bidder's letter head)

Ref. No: 00100/HO IT/RFP/75/2020-2021

То

The Chief Manager Information Technology Department, United India Insurance Company Limited., No. 19 4th Lane, Nungambakkam High Rd, Chennai, Tamil Nadu 600034.

Offer for RFP Ref. No. 00100/HO IT/RFP/75/2020-2021 "RFP for supply, installation & maintenance of HCI for App Server and File Services"

Dear Sir,

- We hereby confirm that we agree to all the terms and conditions of the RFP for supply, installation & maintenance of HCI for App Server and File Services dated 03.07.2020, its Annexures, amendments made to the RFP without any pre-conditions. Any presumptions, assumptions, deviations given or attached as part of technical document be treated as null and void.
- We also agree that you are not bound to accept the lowest or any bid received and you may reject all or any bid without assigning any reason or giving any explanation whatsoever.
 Dated at ______ this _____ day of ______ 2020.
 Authorized Signatory Name Designation Office Seal
 Place: Date:



<u>Annexure 5 - Statement of Nil Deviations</u> (To be submitted in the Bidder's letterhead)

Ref. No: 00100/HO IT/RFP/75/2020-2021

То

The Chief Manager Information Technology Department, United India Insurance Company Limited., No. 19 4th Lane, Nungambakkam High Rd, Chennai, Tamil Nadu 600034.

Re: Your RFP Ref. No: 00100/HO IT/RFP/75/2020-2021

Dear Sir,

There are no deviations (nil deviations) from the terms and conditions of the tender. All the terms and conditions of the tender are acceptable to us.

Yours faithfully,

(Authorized Signatory of Bidder)

Date: (Company Seal)



<u>Annexure 6 - Bank Guarantee Format for EMD</u>

То

The Chief Manager Information Technology Department, United India Insurance Company Limited., No. 19 4th Lane, Nungambakkam High Rd, Chennai, Tamil Nadu 600034.

THE CONDITIONS of this obligation are:

- If the Bidder/System Integrator withdraws his offer after issuance of letter of acceptance by UIIC;
- If the Bidder/System Integrator withdraws his offer before the expiry of the validity period of the tender
- If the Bidder/System Integrator violates any of the provisions of the terms and conditions of this tender specification.
- If a Bidder/System Integrator who has signed the agreement and furnished Security Deposit backs out of his tender bid.
- If a Bidder/System Integrator having received the letter of acceptance issued by UIIC, fails to furnish the bank guarantee and sign the agreement within the 30 days from the letter of acceptance.

We undertake to pay the Purchaser up to the below amount upon receipt of its first written demand, without the Purchaser having to substantiate its demand, provided that in its demand the Purchaser will note that the amount claimed by it is due to it, owing to the occurrence of all/any of the above conditions, specifying the occurred condition or conditions.

This guarantee will remain in force up to and including ninety (90) days from last date of bid submission, and any demand in respect thereof should reach the Company not later than the above date. Notwithstanding anything contained herein:

- 1. Our liability under this bid security shall not exceed ₹2,00,000/-
- 2. This Bank guarantee will be valid up to (Date);
- 3. We are liable to pay the guarantee amount or any part thereof under this Bank guarantee only upon service of a written claim or demand by you on or before (Date).

Ref.No: 00100/HO IT/RFP/75/2020-2021



RFP for supply, installation & maintenance of HCI for App Server and File Services (RFP NO: 75)

In witness whereof the Bank, through the authorized officer has set its hand and stamp on this......day ofat

(Signature of the Bank)

NOTE:

- 1. Bidder should ensure that the seal and CODE No. of the authorized signatory is put by the bankers, before submission of the bank guarantee.
- 2. Bank guarantee issued by banks located in India shall be on a Non-Judicial Stamp Paper of appropriate value.
- 3. Bid security should be in INR only.
- 4. Presence of restrictive clauses in the Bid Security Form such as suit filed clause/ requiring the Purchaser to initiate action to enforce the claim etc., will render the Bid non-responsive.

Unsuccessful bidders' bid security will be discharged or returned after the expiration of the period of bid validity prescribed by the Company.

The successful bidder's bid security will be discharged upon the bidders signing the contract and furnishing the performance bank guarantee.



<u>Annexure 7 - Eligibility Criteria Form - for Bidders</u>

То

The Chief Manager Information Technology Department, United India Insurance Company Limited., No. 19 4th Lane, Nungambakkam High Rd, Chennai, Tamil Nadu 600034.

Ref. No: 00100/HO IT/RFP/75/2020-2021

S.No.	Particulars Particulars	
1	Registered Name & Address of The Bidder	
2	Location of Corporate Head Quarters	
3	Date & Country of Incorporation	
4	GSTIN and date of registration	
5	In the Location business since (year)	
6	Address for Communication	
7	Contact Person-1 (Name, Designation, Phone, Email ID)	
8	Contact Person-2 (Name, Designation, Phone, Email ID)	

TURN OVER & NET PROFIT

Financial Year / Accounting Year	Turnover (in Crores)	Net Profit

S.No.	Eligibility Criteria	Documentary Proof Required
a.	The bidder should be a registered company and should be in existence in India	Copy of the Certificate of Incorporation issued by Registrar of Companies.
b.	MAF from OEM	MAF from OEM as per Annexure- III or in similar appropriate generic format and it should authorize the concerned person to sign the MAF on behalf of the company, clearly mentioning the Tender reference number, tender date, name of the tender and the name of the Purchaser (United India Insurance Co Ltd).
c.	The bidder should have implemented and maintained the proposed solution for minimum of 2 customers in the preceding 3 financial years (2017-18, 2018-19 and 2019-2020).	Purchase Order copy with OR client certificate should be attached as proof.
d.	The vendor should have implemented at least one project of the two customers with value Rupees Fifty Lakhs and above	Purchase order copy OR client certificate should be attached as proof.



	in the preceding three financial years (2017-18, 2018-19 and 2019-2020).	
e.	The bidder should have an average annual financial turnover of at least ₹100 Crore for the last three financial year's viz. 2017-18, 2018-19 and 2019-2020.	Audited financial statements /
f.	The bidder should have made Net Profit after taxation in at least one year in the last three financial year's viz. 2017-18, 2018-19 and 2019-2020.	Certificate from Auditor
g.	The bidder should not have been blacklisted/debarred by any Government Departments, Agencies or Public Sector Undertakings in India as on the date of submission.	Self-Declaration as per Annexure - 2 to be submitted.
h.	A Board Resolution / authorization letter from the board of directors or Power of Attorney authorizing the Bid signing in favour of Bidder representative who would be signing all the pages of the bid.	Board Resolution / authorization letter from the Board of directors / or Power of Attorney as per format given in Annexure-I to be submitted.

Signature :

Name :

Designation:

Date : Company Seal



Annexure 8- Commercial Bid Format [all amounts should be in INR]

TABLE - A SUPPLY, INSTALLATION &MAINTENANCE OF HYPERCONVERGED INFRASTRUCTURE (WITH 3 Yrs' WARRANTY) UNIT PRICE TOITAL S.NO. ITEM QTY (a) MAKE (b) (c=axb) Converged Cost of Hyper 1. Infrastructure with three years 3 warranty Cost of virtualisation software (Type 1 hypervisor) including the HCI software as per 3 2. specifications with three years subscription (Product Update, Production Support for 24 x 7 for 3 years) FMS Charges for 03 years NA NA Grand Total (A)

TABLE - B	
PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION COST	Amount (in INR)
Cost for carrying out all the implementation activities as specified	
in the scope of work as per RFP	
[end-to-end installation process]	
Grand Total (B)	

TOTAL COST OF OWNERSHIP (TCO)		
PARTICULARS	Amount (in INR)	
A.COST OF HARDWARE , SOFTWARE (WITH 3 Yrs.' WARRANTY) AND FMS CHARGES		
B.PROJECT IMPLEMENTATION COST		
TCO WOULD BE CONSIDERED AS (A+B)		

All prices are exclusive of Taxes and in INR Only.



Annexure 9 - NDA (Non - Disclosure Agreement Format) (To be submitted in separate ₹100 stamp paper)

This confidentiality and non-disclosure agreement is made on the...............day of................, 20..... between (Bidder), (hereinafter to be referred to as "------") which expression shall unless repugnant to the subject or the context mean and included its successors, nominees or assigns a company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 and having its principal office at(address) and UNITED INDIA INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED (hereinafter to be called "UIIC") which expression shall unless repugnant to the subject or the context mean and included its successors, nominees or assigns having its Registered Office at (Address) on the following terms and conditions:

WHEREAS, in the course of the business relationship between the aforesaid parties, both the parties acknowledge that either party may have access to or have disclosed any information, which is of a confidential nature, through any mode and recognize that there is a need to disclose to one another such confidential information, of each party to be used only for the Business Purpose and to protect such confidential information from unauthorized use and disclosure;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual promises contained herein, the adequacy and sufficiency of which consideration is hereby acknowledged and agreed, the parties hereby agree as follows:

This Agreement shall apply to all confidential and proprietary information disclosed by one party to the other party, including information included in the caption 'Definitions' of this Agreement and other information which the disclosing party identifies in writing or otherwise as confidential before or within thirty days after disclosure to the receiving party ("Confidential Information"). Information may be in any form or medium, tangible or intangible, and may be communicated/disclosed in writing, orally, electronically or through visual observation or by any other means to one party (the receiving party) by the other party (the disclosing party).

1. DEFINITIONS

(a) CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION means all the information of the Disclosing Party which is disclosed to the Receiving party pursuant to the business arrangement whether oral or written or through visual observation or in electronic mode and shall include but is not limited to trade secrets, knowhow, inventions, techniques, processes, plans, algorithms, software programs, source code, semiconductor designs, schematic designs, business methods, customer lists, contacts, financial information, sales and marketing plans techniques, schematics, designs, contracts, financial information, sales and marketing plans, business plans, clients, client data, business affairs, operations, strategies, inventions, methodologies, technologies, employees, subcontractors, the contents of any and all agreements, subscription lists, customer lists, photo files, advertising materials, contract quotations, charity contracts, documents, passwords, codes, computer programs, tapes, books, records, files and tax returns, data, statistics, facts, figures, numbers, records, professionals employed, correspondence carried out with and received from professionals such as Advocates, Solicitors, Barristers, Attorneys, Chartered Accountants, Company Secretaries, Doctors, Auditors, Surveyors, Loss Assessors, Investigators, Forensic experts, Scientists, Opinions, Reports, all matters coming within the purview of Privileged Communications as contemplated under Indian Evidence Act, 1872, legal notices sent and received, Claim files, Insurance policies, their rates, advantages, terms, conditions, exclusions, charges, correspondence from and with clients/ customers or their representatives, Proposal Forms, Claim-forms, Complaints, Suits, testimonies, matters related to any enquiry, claim-notes, defences taken before a Court of Law,



Judicial Forum, Quasi-judicial bodies, or any Authority, Commission, pricing, service proposals, methods of operations, procedures, products and/ or services and business information of the Disclosing Party. The above definition of Confidential Information applies to both parties equally; however, in addition, without limitation, where the Disclosing Party is the UIIC, no information that is exempted from disclosure under section8 or any other provision of Right to Information Act, 2005 shall at any time be disclosed by the Receiving Party to any third party.

(b) MATERIALS means including without limitation, documents, drawings, models, apparatus, sketches, designs and lists furnished to the Receiving Party by the Disclosing Party and any tangible embodiments of the Disclosing Party's Confidential Information created by the Receiving Party.

2. COVENANT NOT TO DISCLOSE

The Receiving Party will use the Disclosing Party's Confidential Information solely to fulfil its obligations as part of and in furtherance of the actual or potential business relationship with the Disclosing Party. The Receiving Party shall not use the Confidential Information in any way that is directly or indirectly detrimental to the Disclosing Party or its subsidiaries or affiliates, and shall not disclose the Confidential Information to any unauthorized third party. The Receiving Party shall not disclose any Confidential Information to any person except to its employees, authorized agents, consultants and contractors on a need to know basis, who have prior to the disclosure of or access to any such Confidential Information agreed in writing to receive it under terms at least as restrictive as those specified in this Agreement.

In this regard, the agreement entered into between the Receiving Party and any such person/s shall be forwarded to the Disclosing Party promptly thereafter. Prior to disclosing any Confidential Information to such person/s, the Receiving Party shall inform them of the confidential nature of the information and their obligation to refrain from disclosure of the Confidential Information. The Receiving party shall use at least the same degree of care in safeguarding the Confidential Information as it uses or would use in safeguarding its own Confidential Information, and shall take all steps necessary to protect the Confidential Information from any unauthorized or inadvertent use. In no event shall the Receiving Party take all reasonable measures that are lesser than the measures it uses for its own information of similar type. The Receiving Party and its Representatives will immediately notify the Disclosing Party of any use or disclosure of the Confidential Information that is not authorized by this Agreement. In particular, the Receiving Party will immediately give notice in writing to the Disclosing Party of any unauthorized use or disclosure of the Confidential Information and Agrees to assist the Disclosing Party in remedying such unauthorized use or disclosure of the Confidential Information.

The Receiving Party and its Representatives shall not disclose to any person including, without limitation any corporation, sovereign, partnership, company, Association of Persons, entity or individual

- (i) the fact that any investigations, discussions or negotiations are taking place concerning the actual or potential business relationship between the parties,
- (ii) that it has requested or received Confidential Information, or
- (iii) any of the terms, conditions or any other fact about the actual or potential business relationship.

This confidentiality obligation shall not apply only to the extent that the Receiving Party can demonstrate that:



- (a) the Confidential Information of the Disclosing Party is, or properly became, at the time of disclosure, part of the public domain, by publication or otherwise, except by breach of the provisions of this Agreement; or
- (b) was rightfully acquired by the Receiving Party or its Representatives prior to disclosure by the Disclosing Party;
- (c) was independently developed by Receiving Party or its Representatives without reference to the Confidential Information; or
- (d) the Confidential Information of the Disclosing Party is required to be disclosed by a Government agency, is the subject of a subpoena or other legal or demand for disclosure; provided, however, that the receiving party has given the disclosing party prompt written notice of such demand for disclosure and the receiving party reasonably cooperates with the disclosing party's efforts to secure an appropriate protective order prior to such disclosure.
- (e) is disclosed with the prior consent of or was duly authorized in writing by the disclosing party.

3. RETURN OF THE MATERIALS

Upon the disclosing party's request, the receiving party shall either return to the disclosing party all Information or shall certify to the disclosing party that all media containing Information have been destroyed. Provided, however, that an archival copy of the Information may be retained in the files of the receiving party's counsel, solely for the purpose of proving the contents of the Information.

4. OWNERSHIP OF CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION

The Disclosing Party shall be deemed the owner of all Confidential Information disclosed by it or its agents to the Receiving Party hereunder, including without limitation all patents, copyright, trademark, service mark, trade secret and other proprietary rights and interests therein, and Receiving Party acknowledges and agrees that nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed as granting any rights to the Receiving Party, by license or otherwise in or to any Confidential Information. Confidential Information is provided "as is" with all faults.

By disclosing Information or executing this Agreement, the disclosing party does not grant any license, explicitly or implicitly, under any trademark, patent, copyright, mask work protection right, trade secret or any other intellectual property right.

In no event shall the Disclosing Party be liable for the accuracy or completeness of the Confidential Information. THE DISCLOSING PARTY DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES REGARDING THE INFORMATION, INCLUDING ALL WARRANTIES WITH RESPECT TO INFRINGEMENT OF INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS AND ALL WARRANTIES AS TO THE ACCURACY OR UTILITY OF SUCH INFORMATION. Execution of this Agreement and the disclosure of Information pursuant to this Agreement does not constitute or imply any commitment, promise, or inducement by either party to make any purchase or sale, or to enter into any additional agreement of any kind.

5. REMEDIES FOR BREACH OF CONFIDENTIALITY

(a) The Receiving Party agrees and acknowledges that Confidential Information is owned solely by the disclosing party (or its licensors) and that any unauthorized disclosure of any Confidential Information prohibited herein or any breach of the provisions herein may result in an irreparable harm and significant injury and damage to the Disclosing Party which may be difficult to ascertain



and not be adequately compensable in terms of monetary damages. The Disclosing Party will have no adequate remedy at law thereof, and that the Disclosing Party may, in addition to all other remedies available to it at law or in equity, be entitled to obtain timely preliminary, temporary or permanent mandatory or restraining injunctions, orders or decrees as may be necessary to protect the Disclosing Party against, or on account of, any breach by the Receiving Party of the provisions contained herein, and the Receiving Party agrees to reimburse the reasonable legal fees and other costs incurred by Disclosing Party in enforcing the provisions of this Agreement apart from paying damages with interest at the market rate prevalent on the date of breach to the Disclosing Party.

(b) The Receiving Party agrees and acknowledges that any disclosure, misappropriation, conversion or dishonest use of the said Confidential Information shall, in addition to the remedies mentioned above, make the Receiving Party criminally liable for Breach of Trust under section 405 of the Indian Penal Code.

6. TERM

This Agreement shall be effective on the first date written above and shall continue in full force and effect at all times thereafter. This Agreement shall however apply to Confidential Information disclosed by the Disclosing Party to the Receiving Party prior to, as well as after the effective date hereof. The Receiving Party acknowledges and agrees that the termination of any agreement and relationship with the Disclosing Party shall not in any way affect the obligations of the Receiving Party in not disclosing of Confidential Information of the Disclosing Party set forth herein. The obligation of non-disclosure of Confidential Information shall bind both parties, and also their successors, nominees and assignees, perpetually.

7. GOVERNING LAW & JURISDICTION

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed with solely in accordance with the laws of India in every particular, including formation and interpretation without regard to its conflicts of law provisions. Any proceedings arising out of or in connection with this Agreement shall be brought only before the Courts of competent jurisdiction in Chennai.

8. ENTIRE AGREEMENT

This Agreement sets forth the entire agreement and understanding between the parties as to the subject-matter of this Agreement and supersedes all prior or simultaneous representations, discussions, and negotiations whether oral or written or electronic. This Agreement may be amended or supplemented only by a writing that is signed by duly authorized representatives of both parties.

9. WAIVER

No term or provision hereof will be considered waived by either party and no breach excused by the Disclosing Party, unless such waiver or consent is in writing signed by or on behalf of duly Constituted Attorney of the Disclosing Party. No consent or waiver whether express or implied of a breach by the Disclosing Party will constitute consent to the waiver of or excuse of any other or different or subsequent breach by the Receiving Party.

10. SEVERABILITY

If any provision of this Agreement is found invalid or unenforceable, that part will be amended to achieve as nearly as possible the same economic or legal effect as the original provision and the remainder of this Agreement will remain in full force.

11. NOTICES

Ref.No: 00100/HO IT/RFP/75/2020-2021



RFP for supply, installation & maintenance of HCI for App Server and File Services (RFP NO: 75)

Any notice provided for or permitted under this Agreement will be treated as having been given when (a) delivered personally, or (b) sent by confirmed telecopy, or (c) sent by commercial overnight courier with written verification of receipt, or (d) mailed postage prepaid by certified or registered mail, return receipt requested, or (e) by electronic mail, to the party to be notified, at the address set forth below or at such other place of which the other party has been notified in accordance with the provisions of this clause. Such notice will be treated as having been received upon actual receipt or five days after posting. Provided always that notices to the UIIC shall be served on the Information Technology Department of the Company's Head Office at Chennai and a CC thereof be earmarked to the concerned Branch, Divisional or Regional Office as the case may be by RPAD & email.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF THE PARTIES HERE TO have set and subscribed their respective hands and seals the day and year herein above mentioned.

(a) for & on behalf of United India Insurance Co. Ltd	(a) for & on behalf of (BIDDER'S NAME)		
DEPUTY GENERAL MANAGER			
In the presence of:	In the presence of:		
Witnesses - 1:	Witnesses - 1:		
Witnesses - 2:	Witnesses - 2:		



Annexure 10 - Bid Submission Check List - for bidders

The bidders should mandatorily attach below scanned copies of the following documents in the respective sections.

- > PREQUALIFICATION DOCUMENTS (ONLINE SUBMISSION SCANNED DOCUMENTS):
- a. RFP Document Fee submission proof.
- b. Authorized signatory of the Bidder signing the Bid Documents should be empowered to do so as per Annexure 1. Proof in the form of letter signed by a Director or Company Secretary to be attached.
- c. No Blacklisting Declaration as per Annexure 2.
- d. Letter of Authorisation / Manufacturer Authorisation by Power of Attorney of OEM as per Annexure 3.
- e. Letter of Undertaking for Abiding the Terms and Condition as per Annexure 4.
- f. Statement of Nil Deviations as per Annexure 5
- g. Proof of Earnest Money Deposit (EMD) amount deposited in UIIC Account / Bank Guarantee for EMD as per Annexure 6.
- h. Eligibility Criteria Declaration Form as per Annexure 7. All supporting documents as detailed in Annexure 7.
- i. Non-disclosure agreement to be submitted as per Annexure 9.
- j. Proof of Power of Attorney of the OEM.
- k. Copy of this RFP duly signed and stamped as token of acceptance of all the terms and conditions of this tender.

TECHNICAL BID DOCUMENTS (ONLINE SUBMISSION - SCANNED DOCUMENTS):

- b. Compliance Statement for the prescribed Technical specifications as per annexure 11. Along with all supporting documents as detailed in Annexure 11.
- c. Nil Deviation Statement as per Annexure 5.
- d. Data Sheet of entire proposed solution (both hardware and software).

FINANCIAL DOCUMENTS (ONLINE SUBMISSION - SCANNED DOCUMENT):

a. Commercial Bid to be submitted as per Annexure 8.



<u>Annexure 11 - Minimum Technical Specifications - for bidders</u>

Category	Specification	Compliance	Remarks
	Minimum 3 Nodes.		
	Proposed solution should have Intel Xeon Gold 5218 Cascade Lake CPU or above on each node.		
	48 Core Usable.		
	Min. 512 GB DDR4 ECC RAM per Node.		
	Node should have separate HDD/SSD for OS (Esxi) installation.		
	50 TB of usable space without considering any data reduction features like deduplication & compression. Capacity should be sized using considering FTT=1 (or) RF-2.		
Hardware	Should have minimum 4 ports each of 10G SFP+ either all onboard OR should have 2 cards having dual ports.		
rdn	Must be able to sustain 2 NIC port failure per node.		
На	Each HCI node should have dual-PSU's and must be able to sustain single power supply failure.		
	No Single Point of Failure with complete redundancy at all levels. Nodes should be configured to have at least one copy of data available in cluster, in order to support data & cluster availability in event of One Node Failure.		
	2 Nos of Network Switches with adequate 10Gbps port for ToR Connectivity and uplink to Core.		
	The proposed solution should have the usable resources specified even after one node failure in the cluster. All such HA requirements must be factored separately over the provided requirements.		
	The proposed solution shall provide software based enterprise class storage services on commodity x86 servers.		
	Shared Storage created by clustering server attached traditional magnetic Disks or Flash Disks (like SSDs, NVMes etc.).		
rage	Should provide high-resilient shared storage capacity for Virtual environment.		
1 Sto	Should be configured using either Hybrid disk types or All-Flash Storage.		
finec	Can be integrated with Hypervisor or deployed as an additional VM/Appliance/software.		
Software Defined Storage	Should support non-disruptive Scale-Up (Upgrade by inserting drives in existing empty drive-slots) & Scale-Out (Upgrade by adding nodes) upgrades to grow capacity and/or performance whenever required.		
	The solution should provide a single unified management console for the management of the entire environment including virtualized environment as well as software defined storage environment. This would simplify the manageability of the entire solution.		
	The proposed solution must be able to run on VMware vSphere Hypervisor.		

Ref.No: 00100/HO IT/RFP/75/2020-2021



RFP for supply, installation & maintenance of HCI for App Server and File Services (RFP NO: 75)

	The proposed solution should be capable of providing block & NFS File Services native to the solution.	
	The networking infrastructure needed for the solution should be proposed as a part of the solution, if required.	
	The HCI solution proposed should be managed via the existing vCenter Management Console.	
	The solution should be in the leaders quadrant of Gartners Magic Quadrant for Hyper-Converged Infrastructure.	
visor	The solution should be proposed with VMware vSphere Enterprise Plus Hypervisor.	
Нурег	The bidder shall propose Support & Subscription services for 3 years from direct OEM for 24x7x365 with unlimited incident support including unlimited upgrades and updates.	
Licensing Hypervisor	The licenses proposed for the solution must be perpetual and for unlimited capacity for that respective node.	



INSTRUCTION TO BIDDERS

The bidders are required to submit soft copies of their bid electronically on the e-Nivida Portal using valid Digital Signature Certificates. Below mentioned instructions are meant to guide the bidders for registration on the e-Nivida Portal, prepare their bids in accordance with the requirements and submit their bids online on the e-Nivida Portal. For more information bidders may visit the UIIC e-Nivida Portal (https://uiic.enivida.com/).

1. REGISTRATION PROCESS ON ONLINE PORTAL

- a) Bidders to enroll on the e-Procurement module of the portal https://uiic.enivida.com/ by clicking on the link "Bidder Enrolment".
- b) The bidders to choose a unique username and assign a password for their accounts. Bidders are advised to register their valid email address and mobile numbers as part of the registration process. This would be used for any communication from the e-Nivida Portal.
- c) Bidders to register upon enrolment, with their valid Digital Signature Certificate (Class III Certificates with signing and Encryption key) issued by any Certifying Authority recognized by CCA India with their profile.
- d) Only one valid DSC should be registered by a bidder. Please note that the bidders are responsible to ensure that they do not lend their DSCs to others which may lead to misuse.
- e) Bidder then logs in to the site through the secured log-in by entering their user ID/password and the password of the DSC / e-Token.

2. TENDER DOCUMENTS SEARCH

- a) Various built-in options are available in the e-Nivida Portal like Department name, Tender category, Estimated value, Date, other keywords, etc. to search for a tender published on the Online Portal.
- b) Once the bidders have selected the tenders they are interested in, they may download the required documents/tender schedules. These tenders can be moved to the respective 'Interested tenders' folder.
- c) The bidder should make a note of the unique Tender No assigned to each tender, in case they want to obtain any clarification/help from the Helpdesk.



3. BID PREPARATION

- a) Bidder should take into account any corrigendum published on the tender document before submitting their bids.
- b) Please go through the tender advertisement and the tender document carefully to understand the documents required to be submitted as part of the bid.
- c) Please note the number of covers in which the bid documents have to be submitted, the number of documents - including the names and content of each of the document that needs to be submitted. Any deviations from these may lead to rejection of the bid.
- d) Bidder, in advance, should get ready the bid documents to be submitted as indicated in the tender document/schedule and generally, they can be in PDF/XLSX/PNG, etc. formats.

4. BID SUBMISSION

- a) Bidder to log into the site well in advance for bid submission so that he/she uploads the bid in time i.e. on or before the bid submission time. Bidder will be responsible for any delay due to other issues.
- b) The bidder to digitally sign and upload the required bid documents one by one as indicated in the tender document.
- c) Bidders to note that they should necessarily submit their financial bids in the prescribed format given by department and no other format is acceptable.
- d) The server time (which is displayed on the bidders' dashboard) will be considered as the standard time for referencing the deadlines for submission of the bids by the bidders, the opening of bids, etc. The bidders should follow this time during bid submission.
- e) All the documents being submitted by the bidders would be encrypted using PKI encryption techniques to ensure the secrecy of the data, which cannot be viewed by unauthorized persons until the time of bid opening.
- f) The uploaded tender documents become readable only after the tender opening by the authorized bid openers.
- g) Upon the successful and timely submission of bids, the portal will give a successful bid submission message & a bid summary will be displayed with the bid no. and the date & time of submission of the bid with all other relevant details.
- h) The off-line tender shall not be accepted and no request in this regard will be entertained whatsoever.



5. AMENDMENT OF BID DOCUMENT

At any time prior to the deadline for submission of proposals, the department reserve the right to add/modify/delete any portion of this document by the issuance of a Corrigendum, which would be published on the website and will also be made available to the all the Bidder who has been issued the tender document. The Corrigendum shall be binding on all bidders and will form part of the bid documents.

6. ASSISTANCE TO BIDDERS

- a) Any queries relating to the tender document and the terms and conditions contained therein should be addressed to the Tender Inviting Authority for a tender or the relevant contact person indicated in the tender.
- b) Any queries relating to the process of online bid submission or queries relating to e-Nivida Portal, in general, may be directed to the 24x7 e-Nivida Helpdesk. The contact number for the helpdesk is Gagan (8448288987/89/eprochelpdesk.01@gmail.com), Ambika (8448288988/94/eprochelpdesk.02@gmail.com), Retnajith (9355030607), Sanjeet (8882495599), Rahul Singh (8448288982), Amit (9355030624), Abhishek Kumar (9355030617), Tariq (9355030608)
- 7. The tender inviting authority has the right to cancel this e-tender or extend the due date of receipt of the bid(s).
- **8.** The bid should be submitted through e-Nivida portal (https://uiic.enivida.com/) only.

END OF RFP